

# Database Developer

## About

---

I am a Python and SQL developer with 3 years of experience. I have participated in various projects where I was responsible for creating new data warehouses, automating reports, or programming with Python. I have experience with Oracle, Postgres, IBM DB2 databases, also with cloud solutions from AWS provider (RDS, Redshift, S3). I really enjoy working with data and am eager to grow in this area of technology.

## Career Summary

---

### Delivery Engineer, Peakdata

10.2022-Now

- Taking care of data quality, analysis of results
- Creating ETL jobs with AWS Glue
- Creating database structures

### Python Developer, Soldevelo

04.2022 – 09.2022

- Developing and maintaining API written in Flask
- Developing AWS Redshift data warehouse
- Creating ETL jobs in AWS Glue

### Database Engineer, Ergo Hestia

12.2019 – 03.2022

- Participation in the development of the data warehouse
- Creating internal reports
- Providing training in Python programming language
- Automating cyclical processes

## Education

---

### Bachelor's degree, Computer Science and econometrics, University of Gdansk

2016-2019

## Skills

---

**Tech:** Python (Flask, Pandas, SQLAlchemy, Airflow), SQL (Postgres, Oracle, IBM DB2, Redshift), AWS (RDS, Redshift, Glue, S3),

## Languages

---

**English:** B2

**Polish:** Native